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Additionally:

1) Add Section C.5.9 to the Solicitation, see page 2.

2) Add Section H.11.6.10 to the Solicitation, see page 2.

3) Delete 'and evidence of proficiency in Microsoft Office and associated software’ from Section M.3.1, Factor A, part b, in the solicitation.
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DCRL-2015-R-0021
MEDICAL SUPPORT SERVICES
AMENDMENT 3

C.5.9

H.11.6.10

Communication with clients can be improved and health care enhanced if the
Infant Maternal Health Specialist (IMIIS) can bridge the divide between the
culture of healthcare and the beliefs and practices that frame clients’ value
systems. These may be centered on ethnic heritage, nationality of family origin,
age, religion, sexual orientation, disability, or socioeconomic status. Every health
care encounter is an opportunity to positively impact patient health. The IMHS
can maximize this potential by having awareness and incorporating client cultures
into the delivery of healthcare services. CFSA expects the IMHS minimally to:

e  be familiar with the District’s culture and issues facing children and families;
¢ work with developmentally disabled children;

e have a pediatric background - birth through 18;

e  know how to engage and work with families;

e  be flexible and have time management skills and

e ensure the safety and well-being of children and families.

All existing staff shall undergo a physical examination sufficient to determine
their general physical condition, freedom from disease in a communicable form,
and ability to work closely with or care for children without danger to the
children. All prospective staff shall undergo a pre-employment physical
examination sufficient to determine their general physical condition, freedom
from disease in a communicable form, and ability to work closely with or care for
children without danger to the children. All staff shall undergo a follow-up
examination every twenty-four (24) months. The facility shall obtain the licensing
agency's approval prior to permitting any staff person who tested positive for a
communicable disease to provide services in the facility. The facility shall keep
confidential all information obtained pursuant to this section.
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MEDICAL SUPPORT SERVICES
AMENDMENT 3

Questions from Offerors

1.

Should the drug testing and background checks be budgeted on the pricing side?
Secondly the same question concerning money spent on insurance for the nurses.

Answer: Yes, the pricing should include all costs required to perform the services.
In addition, are there templates to help first time companies meet your standards?

Answer: There are no templates. Please refer to Section L of the solicitation for
instructions on how to submit your offer.

. Ts this a new solicitation contracting requirement?

Answer: Yes this is a new requirement; however, the District does have two individuals
performing the service of RNIIs provided by another contractor.

Can you please provide the current incurﬁbent vendor providing Nursing Services for
the CESA? '

- Answer: Magnificus Corporation

Can you please provide the current hourly matrix that the current incumbent vendor is
charging the CFSA for Nursing Services?

Answer; This information has to be requested via a Freedom Of Information Act (FOTA)
request. The link is http:/cfsa.dc.gov/page/foia-requests-cfsa.

What are your qualifications to being classified as Small Business Enterprise (SBE) by
the DSLBD?

Answer: Please visit dslbd.dc.gov
What was the annual expenditure on this contract in 2013 and 20147

Answer: The contract was non-existent in 2013, thus zero expenditures. In 2014,
$10,920.00 was expended.

What is the anticipated award date for this contract and the start date for this contract?

Answer: As soon as possible



DCRL-2015-R-0021
MEDICAL SUPPORT SERVICES
AMENDMENT 3

9.

What defines “current” for the nursing personnel’s current background and drug
screening documentation? (Reference: Section M on page 71, Factor A: Expertise of key
personnel a) Evidence of “current back ground and drug screen documentation™)

a. MOTIR’s Rationale: Once a RN is working for MOTIR their drug screening is
completed before beginning any orientation. At that point drug testing is
conducted randomly.

Answer: See the response to Question 14 for information.

10. What type of “evidence” does CFSA want to indicate the RN has proficiency in -

1.

12,

13.

14.

Microsoft Office and associated software?

Answer: The contractor affirms, by presenting a proposal, that the RN 1Is meet this
proficiency. Failure to meet this proficiency could lead to the contract being terminated
by default.

At the pre-proposal conference, you mention that CFSA currently has two RN in staff. If
they are recommended, do you expect us to hire them? :

Answer:; CFSA recommends that they are hired by the incoming contractor, if feasible.
However, they are employees of another contractor and we are unsure if this would be a
viable option.

You mention cultural sensitivity. Explain.
Answer:
See Section C.5.9 which has been added in this Amendment 3.

You have asked for 3 references. Is 4 references ok?

Answer: 4 is okay.
Background and Drug and Alcohol Testing: Current background? Is 1 year ok?
Answer:

Drug and alcohol testing: All prospective and existing staff be tested for drug and

.alcohol use. The regulations are silent on how current the results must be except for

prospective staff that shall undergo a pre-employment drug and alcohol test.

Criminal background and Child Protection checks shall be in accordance with §HL11.5
and H.14. All documents below are renewed every two years except for the CPR
checks which are done annually.
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1.

Sk W

\0 20

Proof of residency (usually a photo ID) to determine what background clearances are
required.

A DC local background check

A local background check from the jurisdiction where the individual resides

DC Child Protection Registry (CPR) check

Child Protection Registry from the jurisdiction where the individual resides

Medical Exam to determine that the individual is in satisfactory physical condition to
work with children (CFSA has this form)

Drug and Alcohol testing

First Aid and CPR certificates

Driving record & Operator’s Permit if they transport children/youth

Therefore, in order to be current, clearances shall be within the stated timelines.
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